Amber Noworatzl_(z

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:51 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky

Cc: Nick Reimer; Dan Koski; Michael Cummings

Subject: S. 10th and Dewey St Intersection

Attachments: 2009 Traffic Count at S. 10th & Dewey St..pdf; Dewey St. Corridor Traffic Study June

2009 - Partial Report.pdf; Option #1 & Option #2 for Eastbound Lane Designations.pdf

Amber,

Sorry for the late attachments.

Is it still possible to upload this information?? | will bring some extra copies to the meeting as well.

| just remembered the 2009 trafffc study that we did on the Dewey St. Corridor.

I have included a partial report {full report was like 280 pages)

The recommendations for the intersection of S. 10" and Dewey St. are on the last page or page 25 of the report.

The report recommends considering a 4 -Way Stop here. Traffic Signals will likely be more warranted in 2030 or
beyond.

It also recommended the eastbound lanes be designed like my Option #2 which is a left turn only lane and a combined
through and right turn.

Perhaps, we should get updated traffic counts prior to taking any action.

One of the negative aspects of the report’s recommended changes is that we will need to eliminate parking on the
south side of Dewey St. both east and west of South 10*" St.

The report also had a recommendation for the northbound movement and a similar lane designation. However, | am
not sure if | support that one just yet. This would require more parking to be eliminated on the east side of S. 10 St.
both north and south of Dewey St.

I have also attached the 2009 traffic counts.



